TIME

8:30

8:35
8:40
8:45

8:50
8:55
9:00

9:05
9:10

9:15
10:15
10:20

10:15

#

1
2

3
4
5
6

7
8
9

10
11

12
13
14

15

TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2018

8:30 A.M.

WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
COMMISSIONERS' BOARD ROOM

TOPIC

CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
September 18, 2018, Regular Meeting
September 18, 2018, Closed Session

APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 2, 2018, AGENDA
SHERIFF’S OFFICE RADIO PURCHASE REQUEST
PRESENTATION ON PRITZKER INITIATIVE

BOARD OF EDUCATION REQUEST FOR CIP RESERVE FUNDS,
LONG TERM CIP FUNDS AND LOTTERY FUNDS

REQUEST FOR SPACE FOR A LOCAL ATTORNEY MEMORIAL
PuBLIC HEARING REQUEST FOR ROAD NAMES

PROJECT ON AGING MATTERS
A. Annual Report
B. Proposed Allocation of Projected FY 2019 Home and
Community Care Block Grant (H&CCBG) Funds

BUDGET AMENDMENTS

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS
A. Boards and Commissions
B. Announcements

PuBLic COMMENT
BREAK

CLOSED SESSION
Attorney/Client Matters — G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3)

ADJOURN

PRESENTER

CAPTAIN REDMON
Ms. CRYSTAL KELLY
DR. SCOTT ELLIOTT

Ms. ANDREA CAPUA
MR. WiLL HOLT
Ms. ANGIE BOITNOTTE

Ms. MisTY WATSON
MR. DERON GEOUQUE

PAGE

13
43

47
49

51
59

63

65
69

74
74
74



100218 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 2:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

September 18, 2018, Regular Meeting
September 18, 2018, Closed Session



100218 BCC Meeting

MINUTES

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2018

The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting, as scheduled, on Tuesday,
September 18, 2018, at 5:30 P.M. in the Commissioners' Board Room of the Watauga County
Administration Building, Boone, North Carolina.

PRESENT:  John Welch, Chairman
Billy Kennedy, Vice-Chairman
Jimmy Hodges, Commissioner
Larry Turnbow, Commissioner
Perry Yates, Commissioner
Anthony di Santi, County Attorney
Deron Geouque, County Manager
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board

Chairman Welch called the meeting to order at 5:33 P.M.

Chairman Welch thanked all emergency personnel as well as the Governor and Senator Ballard
for their service during the recent weather events associated with Hurricane Florence.

Commissioner Yates opened with a prayer and Vice-Chairman Kennedy led the Pledge of
Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Welch called for additions and/or corrections to the September 4, 2018, regular
meeting and closed session minutes.

Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to approve the
September 4, 2018, regular meeting minutes as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to approve the
September 4, 2018, closed session minutes as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Chairman Welch called for additions and/or corrections to the September 18, 2018, agenda.



100218 BCC Meeting

Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Hodges, moved to approve the
September 18, 2018, agenda as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

REQUEST FOR FUNDS TO UPGRADE AND PROFESSIONALIZE THE Doc WATSON
MuUsSeUM AT THE HISTORIC COVE CREEK SCHOOL

Ms. Karen James, who is working with the Cove Creek Preservation & Development (CCP&D),
stated that she planned to apply for a grant through the Blue Ridge National Heritage Area. If
awarded, the funds would be used to hire a Museum Consultant to review the available space and
develop a master plan to ensure the feasibility of enhancing the Doc Watson Museum in the
Historic Cove Creek School. The grant requires a partner funds 50% of the grant award amount.
Ms. James requested Watauga County partner by committing to provide $15,000. The grant
application is due on October 1, 2018, and requires the commitment at the time of the
submission. Discussion was held regarding this being an appropriate request for the Tourism
Development Authority (TDA); however, the TDA’s next meeting is October 9, 2018, which is
after the October 1 deadline.

Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Hodges, moved to commit, contingent
upon Ms. James receiving the grant award, a match of half of the grant, in the amount of
$15,000, with the Board of Commissioners to discuss with the Tourism Development Authority
where best for the funds to be allocated from.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

RURAL OPERATING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (ROAP) GRANT APPLICATION
REQUEST
Mr. Craig Hughes, AppalCART Director, presented the Rural Operating Assistance Program

(ROAP) grant application for FY 2019. Watauga County was awarded $157,297 which is down
slightly from last year’s funding. The grant does not require a local match.

Commissioner Yates, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to approve the Rural
Operating Assistance Program (ROAP) grant application for FY 2019 and accept the funds to be
awarded in the amount of $157,297.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0



100218 BCC Meeting

TAX MATTERS

A. Monthly Collections Report

Tax Administrator, Mr. Larry Warren, presented the Tax Collections Report for the month of
August 2018. The report was presented for information only and, therefore, no action was
required.
B. Refunds and Releases
Mr. Warren presented the Refunds and Releases Report for August 2018 for Board approval:

TO BE TYPED IN MINUTE BOOK
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Hodges, moved to approve the Refunds
and Releases Report for August 2018 as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

COMMUNITY RECREATION CENTER MATTERS

A. Proposed Resolution Approving A Contract and A Deed of Trust and The Delivery Thereof
and Providing for Certain Other Related Matters

County Manager Geouque stated that a public hearing was held to allow citizen input on the
proposed financing of the Community Recreation Center on August 21, 2018. In order for the
project to continue forward, Board action is required to approve the enclosed resolution
authorizing a contract, deed of trust, and the delivery thereof and providing for certain related
matters. The resolution states that the County will not finance more than $20,000,000 for the
project.

Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to adopt the resolution as
presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

B. Community Recreation Center Update

Mr. Chad Roberson, Clark Nexsen, introduced Mr. David Fey, Project Manager, and Mr. Matt
Johnson, Construction Manager, and gave an update on the progress of the new Community
Recreation Center. A video illustrating a walk-through of the new facility was shown. Mr.
Roberson stated that tariffs were affecting project costs. Pre-qualification of trade partners were
ongoing. Mr. Johnson stated that the project has gone through fourteen months of work resulting
in three detailed estimates. Eighteen supply houses have been visited locally, within a fifty mile
radius, and there has been fifteen percent minority participation thus far.



100218 BCC Meeting

Mr. Roberson stated that the Local Government Commission’s (LGC) push for information has
resulted in the project being pushed ahead by three months with an anticipated substantially
complete date of March 2020. This presentation was given as information only.

C. Community Recreation Center GMP

Mr. Chad Roberson presented the Guaranteed Maximum Price for the Community Recreation
Center as required by the contract and provided Change Order #1 to Harper Corporation’s
existing contract for Board consideration. Change Order #1 for the GMP includes Clarifications,
Schedule of Values, General Conditions Itemized Costs, weather assumptions, and Preliminary
Project Schedule. Additionally, the Total Project Budget indicating budgetary items necessary
for the successful completion of the project includes the following:

owner contingency

architectural fees

engineering fees

building permit fees

bid contingency

special inspections budget

survey costs

technology/equipment budget
furniture, fixture and equipment budget

Mr. Roberson stated that the building will be turnkey and ready for operations at completion.

The proposed Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) is $32,937,626 with a total project budget of
$38,547,395.78. The difference between the Schematic total project budget and GMP is
$3,600,178.40.

There are two options for handling the increase:

Option 1 is to reduce the scope of the project. Should the Board choose this option the only way
to reduce the cost by $3.6 million is delete two of the gyms and construct them at a later date.
This option would also reduce the walking track and will cost more to construct in the future.

Option 2 would be to appropriate the additional funds necessary from the general fund balance.
A $3.6 million fund balance allocation would leave the County with an unaudited fund balance
in the range of 30%-33% which is well above the required amount.

Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to approve the
Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for the Community Recreation Center in the amount of
$32,937,626.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0



100218 BCC Meeting

Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to approve Change
Order # 1 for a total project budget of $38,547,395.78 with the additional $3.6 million to cover
the increase to be allocated from the general fund balance.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

A. Announcements

County Manager Geouque announced that the Trustees of Caldwell Community College &
Technical Institute (CCC&TI) invited the Board of Commissioners to a meeting on Wednesday,
September 19, 2018, at 6:00 P.M. at the Watauga Instructional Facility on Hwy 105 Bypass,
Boone NC, in Room 112.

PuBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

CLOSED SESSION

At 6:29 P.M., Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to enter
Closed Session to discuss Attorney/Client Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3), and Land
Acquisition, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(5)(i).

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to resume the open meeting
at 7:25 P.M.
VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

ADJOURN

Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to adjourn the meeting at
7:25 P.M.
VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

John Welch, Chairman

ATTEST:
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board



100218 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 3:

APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 2, 2018, AGENDA




100218 BCC Meeting

Blank Page



100218 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 4:

SHERIFF’S OFFICE RADIO PURCHASE REQUEST
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

The Sheriff’s Office will request to purchase six (6) new radios for patrol vehicles. The radios
will be placed in newly purchased vehicles for the current fiscal year. The cost per radio is
$4,319.17 for a total cost of $25,915.00.

Adequate funds are included in the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 budget to cover the expenditure.
Board action is required to authorize the purchase of the six (6) new radios in the amount of
$25,915.00.

Board action is required to award the bid.



100218 BCC Meeting

Watauca CouNTy SHERIFF'S OFFICE

184 HODGES GAP ROAD
BOONE, NORTH CAROLINA 28607
(828) 264-3761 * FAX (828) 263-5345

LeEn D. Hacaman, JR.
SHERIFF

12 September 2018

To: Deron Geouque- Watauga County Manager
From: Captain Kelly Redmon

Ref: Radio Purchase FY 2018-19

The Watauga County Sheriff’s Office request Board of County Commission approval to purchase 6 new
radios for patrol cars that have been approved in the 2018-19 FY Budget.

The cost per radio is $4,319.17 each. These will be installed in the new patrol vehicles that have been
approved for purchase this year.

10



‘I\JUL‘I? BeEteeting

Motorola Solutions

L J
Quote Number:
4800 REAGAN DRIVE l I O a 10 l l Consultant: Randy Heaton

CHARLOTTE, NC 28206

Date of Quote: July 17, 2018

Watauga County Sheriff's Dept Same
184 Hodges Gap Road Tax Exempt Number:
Boone, North Carolina
Attn Captain Kelly Redmon TERMS: Net 30 days ARO
ph SHIP:  best way ph. |828-455-2904

e-mail: Page 1 e-mail |rheaton@wirelessnc.con]

Line | Oty. | odel number . Description unitprice |  extended
1 6 M37TXSOPW1AN Motorola APX8500 dual band high power $25,915.00 $25,915.00

mobile with 7/800mhz VIPER channels
activated in radio

Sub-Total: $25,914.00

FCCILIC REQ.
Deliver:

Prog on File
SVC Visit Req
Client Approval CWO/COD . Dater

e-mail: rheaton@wirelessnc.com

* Consultantt  |Randy Heaton




100218 BCC Meeting

Blank Page

12



100218 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 5:

PRESENTATION ON PRITZKER INITIATIVE
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Ms. Crystal Kelly will update the Board on the Pritzker Children’s Initiative and methods for
local financing of early childhood system building. At this time, staff is of the understanding that
the presentation is for information only and no direct request for action has been made.



Initiative

Pritzker Children/? "f




KINDERGARTEN READINESS

NATIONAL STATISTICS

1-in-4 children will arrive in their first classroom

unprepared for their K-12 education

Pritzker Children’s Initiative



100218 BCC Meeting

BRAIN SCIENCE

THE DEVELOPING BRAIN

The brain’s ability to change The amount of effort
in response to experiences such change requires

e Brains are built over time from the
bottom up.

* |n the first three years, a child’s brain
has up to twice as many synapses as
it will have in adulthood.

e Early experiences shape brain

\ developmeﬂt.

e The brain’s ability to change over

2 46810 20 30 40 50 60 70 time decreases.
AGE SOURCE: LEVITT (2009)
Center on the Developing Child & HARVARD UNIVERSITY www.developingchild.harvard.edu

Pritzker Children’s Initiative




CHILD DEVELOPMENT

A GOOD INVESTMENT

Rate of Return to Investment in Human Capital

0]

EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT IS A
SMART INVESTMENT

The earlier the investment, the greater the return

«<— Prenatal programs

«<— Programs targeted toward the earliest years

. <— Preschool programs

<— Schooling

<— Job Training

Post-School

Prenatal 0-3 4-5 School

Source: James Heckman, Nobel Laureate in Economics

Pritzker Children’s Initiative

100218 BCC Meeting

Investments in high-quality early
childhood education drives a 13% per
year return on investment.

Child development is a foundation for
community development and
economic development, as capable
children become the foundation of a
prosperous and sustainable society.
All aspects of adult human capital,
from workforce skills to cooperative
and lawful behavior, build on
capacities that are developed during
childhood, beginning at birth.




COUNTIES MATTER

NACo CHARGE

“Ages 0-3 is where counties can make the most
difference, move the needle on addressing poverty in
the United States... raise awareness about the county
role in addressing poverty, advocate for federal
policies & support.” Hon. Roy Charles Brooks,

NACo President

W/ .y "
|
]
i !

. ’)

SERVING THE
UNDERSERVED

COUNTIES ADDFEESS‘iN%.POVERTY

Pritzker Children’s Initiative



100218 BCC Meeting

COUNTIES MATTER

EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAMS AND SERVICES

Counties play a critical role in addressing the needs of our nation’s youngest residents.
They administer a wide-range of early childhood programs and services, which may

include: Child welfare services e Child care regulation and inspection
e Foster care and adoption e Technical assistance to child care
e Safe Baby and/or Juvenile Courts providers
e Bullying prevention e Child care subsidies
e Child passenger safety e Home visiting services
e Child health and nutrition services e Youth programs at community
* Immunizations recreation centers
e Developmental and behavioral health ¢ Early literacy programs
screenings and consultation e STEM/STEAM programs
* Prenatal care and maternal health e Parent education classes and positive

screenings and services parenting support

e Early Intervention services e Federally mandated programs, such as M

e Early Head Start, Head Start and/or WIC, CHIP and Medicaid E' ?‘//,
=

Universal Pre-K

< JHATIONAL J B | -5 g
: T, 23 NACo ™
Pritzker Children’s Initiative *:‘%\*‘;_




100218 BCC Meeting

COUNTIES MATTER

EARLY CHILDHOOD SYSTEMS

What are the Functions of a Comprehensive Early Childhood System?

Define and Coordinate
/ - \
Recruit and Engage ing Finance
Stakeholders Strategically
Ensure Enhance and Align
Accountability Standards

\ P p— /

Improvement Strategies

Pritzker Children’s Initiative



100218 BCC Meeting

PCI Strategy

STRATEGY

PRITZKER CHILDREN’S INITIATIVE (PCl)

Communities « > States

State Governments, State Associations,
National Organizations
for Policy and Advocacy

NACo, NLC, CSSP,
NICHQ, StriveTogether

Other Strategic
Partners

Pritzker Children’s Initiative




COMMUNITY PARTNERS

A NETWORK

NATIONAL NACO

ASSQCIATION
o/ COUNTIES
AT

e Tarrant County (TX)

e Watauga County (NC)

e Dauphin County (PA)

e Champaign County (IL)
e Washington County (VA)
e Pierce County (WA)

e Boone County (MO)
e Ramsey County (MN)

StriveTogether
NICH

e Tucson (AZ)

e Albuquerque (NM)
e Norwalk (CT)

e Salt Lake City (UT)

* «  Mempbhis (TN)
| David Eccles
OSORENSON INPACT UStI:LoIofBusiness + Spartanburg (SC)

National Institute

for Children's
Health Quality

THE UNIVERSITY OF UTAH

Pritzker Children’s Initiative

100218 BCC Meeting

Cpnhter
O thc J'ﬂ’E'&S
nrgtl.ld'}’ into

S{}Clﬂl Action

Policy

e Boston (MA)

e Denver (CO)

* Flagler and Volusia (FL)
e Guilford (NC)

e Multhnomah (OR)

e Onondaga (NY)

e Ventura (CA)

e Los Angeles (CA)

e Kent (M)

e Orange (CA)

NATIONAL
LEAGUE
OF CITIES

CITIES STRONG TOGETHER

e Austin (TX)

e Baltimore (MD)

e (leveland (OH)

e Chattanooga (TN)
e Denver (CO)

*  Minneapolis (MN)




100218 BCC Meeting

NACo Strategy

STRATEGY PRITZKER CHILDREN’S INITIATIVE (PCl)

NATIONAL ASSOCATION OF COUNTIES (NACo)

PRITZKER
CHILDREN’S IMPACT
NETWORK (PCIN)

ALL NACo
MEMBERSHIP

PLANNING GRANT,
TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE
FROM NACo &
NATIONAL PARTNERS,
COHORT EXPERIENCE, &
EXPANDED EARLY
CHILDHOOD CONTENT

EXPANDED EARLY
CHILDHOOD
CONTENT

aveNAUy

Pritzker Children’s Initiative ' : _.:;%\“:-



PRITZKER CHILDREN’S IMPACT NETWORK

PCIN

“The National Association of Counties is proud to partner with the Pritzker
Children’s Initiative in our joint effort to improve kindergarten readiness.
We applaud the pioneering work of the counties named in today’s
announcement. County leaders will leave no stone unturned in our goal to
build healthy, vibrant, safe communities for our residents —and the best
path to success starts early. With the Pritzker Children’s Initiative, we will
strengthen early childhood systems, collaborate across diverse
experiences and build strong futures for kids today.”

NACo Executive Director Matthew Chase

Pritzker Children’s Initiative



PRITZKER CHILDREN’S IMPACT NETWORK

NACo INAUGURAL COHORT SITE MAP

Boone County, MO; Pierce County, WA; Tarrant County, TX; Champaign County, IL; Ramsey County, MN;
Watauga County, NC; Washington County, VA; Dauphin County, PA

Pritzker Children’s Initiative ,:%\“:-



THREE FOCUS AREAS

PN-3

Healthy
Beginings —+

+ Quality = e

@ Child Care "< L ﬁ .

Suppprted Kmdergarten
Families Readiness

Pritzker Children’s Initiative




100218 BCC Meeting

NACo THEORY OF CHANGE

STRATEGY

LONG-TERM COMMUNITY OUTCOME

Resilient children thrive in their environments
and enter Kindergarten with the foundation necessary to succeed.

Why Is This Important?
e Counties can utilize resources and increased knowledge to generate support, take action, and serve as local
and national models.

GOAL 2 Strategies to Support Goal 2:
County leaders act as change « Create a resolution template and outreach strategy for counties to pass at the local level with the purpose of
catalysts in support of the prioritizing early childhood initiatives and investments within their county;

e Create urban, suburban, and rural early childhood committees meeting for the purpose of sharing best
practices, evidence-based models and sparking innovation; and

 Work intimately with select counties in the Pritzker Children’s Impact Network (PCIN) cohort to provide
customized technical assistance, which includes activities such as: establishing a early childhood stakeholder
group, conducting a needs assessment, setting goals, and adopting a results-oriented approach.

healthy development of their
tiniest residents.

Why Is This Important?

GOAL1 * Counties are knowledgeable about brain science, return on investment, impact on outcomes, child
Counties leaders are armed with development milestones, the PCl focus areas, the various components of a strong early childhood system, and
evidence-based programs and services that promote a strong foundation. They are able to utilize the

the knowledge, tools and
& information to strengthen their early childhood systems.

resources necessary to build and

sustain strong early childhood Strategies to Support Goal 1:
systemes. * Workshops, webinars, publications, blogs and resources, tools and modules contained on the On Ramp
website to strengthen early childhood systems, programs, and services.

Pritzker Children’s Initiative




@ SORENSON David Ecdes
4/ IMPACT

Pritzker Children’s
Initiative
Fellows Program



100218 BCC Meeting




Why a Fellows Program?

Build catalytic leadership capacity in communities In
order to develop and drive implementation of an
ambitious agenda.

Meet the need for dedicated staff, particularly with
community credibility and a significant level of
experience, to catalyze and sustain community
efforts.

ldentify and support community leaders and develop a
critical mass of birth to three leadership.



100218 BCC Meeting

WATAUGA COUNTY PLAN

PRIORITIES OF FELLOWSHIP

1. Develop a comprehensive plan for the integration of (1)
local accreditation program for early childhood
providers AND (2) universal assessment and referral KEY FOCUS AREAS

system. * Supportive Families

e Healthy Beginnings

2. Develop a collective impact model for becoming a e Farly Childhood System Building

trauma-informed community.

3. Build a community coalition to develop a local financing
plan for early childhood.

Pritzker Children’s Initiative




100218 BCC Meeting

NEXT STEPS

CALL TO ACTION FOR WATAUGA COUNTY

1. Engage stakeholders to develop action plan.

2. Address intergenerational poverty and identify key KEY FOCUS AREAS
points for upstream interventions. « Supportive Families

| . . o e Healthy Beginnings
3. County leadership adopting early childhood as a priority e Early Childhood System Building

for Watauga County.

y=ieNACo

Pritzker Children’s Initiative *:‘.:t\“:-




100218 BCC Meeting

Local Financing for Early Childhood System Building
Shared Agreement for Watauga County

The following community partners participated in a one day intensive Local Financing training
sponsored by the North Carolina Early Childhood Foundation designed to learn about local
financing options for early learning in NC, how to prepare a funding initiative and how to assess
our community’s readiness to do so.

They agreed to serve as representatives and to have continued work and conversations to
implement strategies to create a sustainable, long term plan for early childhood financing for our
community.

Crystal Kelly, Executive Director, Children’s Council of Watauga County

David Jackson, President, Boone Chamber of Commerce

Joe Furman, Director, Watauga County Planning and Economic Development

Gary Childers, Executive Director, High Country United Way and Board member WCS
Gary Moss, Ameriprise Financial, Business Representative

Athalia Whitworth, Small Business Owner, Parent Representative

Denise Brewer, Interim Chair, Child and Family Studies Appalachian State University
Billy Kennedy, County Commissioner, Watauga County

Marshall Ashcraft, Former Smart Start Director and WCS Employee

Mary Scott, Program and Outreach Coordinator, Children’s Council of Watauga County

Specifically, this Community Agreement serves as a platform to show support and the cross-
sector interest and collaboration to address the need for local funding specifically for early
childhood initiatives in Watauga County. By signing this agreement, | am supportive of the
Children’s Council’s request for local funds to be allocated to early childhood programs and
services in Watauga County.

In addition, participants commit to fostering dialogue and action within their personal and
professional sphere that can result in increased opportunities for all children, and especially those
from vulnerable communities. They have agreed to meet at least 4 times over the next 18
months to plan and analyze local financing options and make recommendations for
consideration.

33

















































































100218 BCC Meeting

Watauga County Project on Aging

132 Poplar Grove Connector, Suite A e Boone, North Carolina 28607
Website: www.wataugacounty.org/aging angie.boitnotte@watgov.org
Telephone 828-265-8090 Fax 828-264-2060 TTY 1-800-735-2962  Voice 1-800-735-8262 or 711

MEMORANDUM

TO: Deron Geouque, County Manager

FROM: Angie Boitnotte, Director

DATE: September 24, 2018

SUBJ: Request for Board of County Commissioners’ Consideration: Allocation of FY2019

Home and Community Care Block Grant funds

We were notified by the High Country Area Agency on Aging that Watauga County’s Home and
Community Care Block Grant Allocation for FY 2019 was increased by $22,433. This increase
requires an additional $2,493 in local match, which is present in the agency’s current budget.

In communicating with the HCCBG Committee, the Committee recommended that the increase
be allocated as follows:

HCCBG Service Increase
In-Home Aide | $5,600
In-Home Aide 11 $5,633
Congregate Meals $5,600
Home Delivered Meals $5,600

Upon approval, these funds will become part of the Project on Aging FY 2019 budget.

I plan to be present for discussion or questions.

cc: Karin Bare, Administrative Assistant |1

60







































100218 BCC Meeting

73



100218 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 12:

PuBLIC COMMENT

AGENDA ITEM 13:

BREAK

AGENDA ITEM 14:

CLOSED SESSION
Attorney/Client Matters — G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3)

74



	Tentative Agenda and Meeting Notice

	Approval of Minutes

	Approval of the October 2, 2018, Agenda
	Sheriff’s Office Radio Purchase Request
	Presentation on Pritzker Initiative
	Board of Education Request for CIP Reserve Funds, Long Term CIP Funds, and Lottery Funds
	Request for Space for A Local Attorney Memorial
	Public Hearing Request for Road Names

	Project on Aging Matters
	A.  Annual Report

	B.  
Proposed Allocation of Projected FY 2019 H&CCBG Funds 

	Budget Amendments
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  Boards and Commissions

	B.  Announcements


	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session
	100218 Agenda.pdf
	WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
	COMMISSIONERS' BOARD ROOM




